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Printed by Kay Flynn 8/05/98 5:27pm

From: Carol Purvis O
To: i l‘;bq:;;91‘;q
{

Jim Breman, Kenneth Dudley, Richard
Bellak

Subject: fwd: Deferral

===NQTE=============== 8/05/98==5:25pm==

CC:

Blanca Bayo, Braulio Baez, Kathleen
Stewart, Kay Flynn, Mary Bane, Sandy
Moses

I have been advised by Commissicner

Garcia's office that Dockets Nos.

980283-FEQ - Florida Power

Corporation/Metropolitan Dade County and

980509~EQ - Florida Power Corporation/Lake

Cogern, Ltd. will not be placed on the

August 18, 1998 Commission Conference.

These dockets will be placed on the

September 1 Conference.

Fwd=b & =Ka y= Fl ynn========.-..===========-..-=
Fwd to: Carol Purvis

.......................................

Thanks, Carol. I will use this note to
post this information in CMS for the two
dockets. Kay
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